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 Questions and answers 
 

Capacity Building in the Field of Fight against Sexual Exploitation and Sexual 
Abuse of Children, and on Police Assistance to Vulnerable Crime Victims - 

Supply of equipment - Lot 2 and Lot 4 - 2nd re-launch 
 

1. Publication reference 
    EuropeAid/129373/D/SUP/HR - Lot 2 and Lot 4 - 2

nd
 re-launch 

2. Procedure 
    Open 
3. Programme 
    IPA 2009 
4. Financing 
    National Programme for Croatia under the IPA – Transition Assistance and Institution Building  
    Component for 2009 
5. Contracting authority  
    Central Finance and Contracting Agency 
 
 

QUESTIONS ANSWER 

Q 1. With reference to Contract Notice, point 16. 
Selection criteria: 

 

In the supply contract notice under selection and 
award criteria is stated that is necessary to have 
at least one successfully completed contract in 
the field related to this contract (Supply and 
installation of audio/video equipment for lot 2 
and/or supply and installation of forensic or 
security software for lot 4) with the budget of at 
least that of his financial proposal for this tender 
within the last three (3) years before the 
deadline for submission of tenders. Does it 
mean that we have to have only one 
successfully completed contract in last three 
years or that in every year we need to have 
completed one contract (3 contracts in total)? 

 
 

A 1.    
 
According to point 16.2 (a) of the Contract 
Notice, at least one successfully completed 
contract in the field related to lot 2 and/or lot 4 
with the budget of at least that of tenderer’s 
financial proposal for this tender within last (3) 
three years before the deadline for submission 
of tenders is required, not one successfully 
completed contract in every of those years.  
 
Therefore at least one successfully completed 
contract in last three years in total is necessary. 
 

Q 2. With reference to delivery / implementation 
period for Lot 2 
 

For Lot 2 can you please let us know if delivery 
time can be extended from 90 to 120 days since 
we find this is as a minimum time needed for 
delivery of this type of professional equipment? 
At the same time we agree with the requested 
implementation period of 180 which includes 
delivery and installation 

 

A 2.    
 
 
Prior to the tender launch, during the 
preparation of the tender documentation, in 
performed market study vast majority of the 
contacted potential tenderers stated the delivery 
time period that was even shorter than 90 days. 
Based on received information, the additional 
buffer period has been added and the deadline 
of 90 days has been established. Therefore it is 
not possible to extend the deadline. 
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Q 3. With reference to delivery / implementation 
period for Lot 2 

 
For Lot 2 can you please confirm is it possible to 
organize a delivery and installation as a 
simultaneous process to avoid additional 
expenses of two visits to all 28 locations? If not, 
is it possible that delivery takes place on one 
central place of End-user in Zagreb and then, as 
a second step, installation is done all 28 
locations? 
 

A 3.    
 
 
Please note that the delivery and installation 
can be done as simultaneous processes, 
respecting the given time periods provided in 
the implementation table as part of the tender 
documentation. 
The equipment must be delivered and installed 
at all of the 28 locations. Dynamics and 
organization of the related activities within the 
prescribed deadlines, in one or several steps, 
are the responsibility of the Contractor. 
 

Q 4. With reference to the supporting documents 
 

Can you please confirm which document is 
expected as a proof for this request: "Duly 
authorized signature: an official document 
(statutes, power of attorney, notary statement, 
etc.) proving that the person who signs on behalf 
of the company/joint venture/consortium is duly 
authorized to do so." 
 

A 4. 
 
The following documents are acceptable: 
 
- if a tender is signed by a person having sole 
powers of representation  and decision 
making  (e.g. director, member of a 
management or a supervisory board, 
procurator, as the case may be), appropriate 
document would be excerpt from court 
register or copy of a statute/articles of 
association/constituting act, indicating the 
identity and function/powers of that person  
 
- if a tender is signed by a person, not having 
sole powers of representation and decision 
making  (e.g. an employee), appropriate 
document would be power of attorney (signed 
by a person having sole powers of 
representation and decision making) , 
authorizing that person to sign the tender on 
behalf of the tenderer. In addition, excerpt 
from court register or copy of a statute/articles 
of association/constituting act must be 
submitted in order to prove that the person 
giving the power of attorney is duly authorized 
to do so. 
 

Q 5. With reference to Technical specifications, 
Lot 2, Item 4 – 4.5 

 
Technical specification 4.5 - The required 
frequency range of 10 to 20 000 Hz is featured 
only in the most expensive and exclusive 
audiophile headphones. Considering an average 
adult can only hear frequency range from 30 to 
16 000 Hz, is it allowed to offer headphones 
with smaller frequency range than 10 do 20 000 
Hz? 

 
 

A 5.  
 
 
No, it is not allowed to offer the headphones 
with smaller frequency. Your offer has to meet 
technical specifications, and the frequency has 
to be at least in frequency from 10 Hz to 20 kHz. 
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Q 6. With reference to Technical specifications, 
Lot 2, Item 5 – 5.1 

 
Technical specification 5.1 - What is considered 
a "mini PTZ" camera? More precisely, for which 
functionality is it necessary that the PTZ camera 
has the "mini" characteristic? 
 

A 6. 
 
 
This requirement “MINI PTZ CAMERA” is 
commercial term for indoor housing form 
camera, for use to control and surveillance 
smaller areas (rooms). 

Q 7. With reference to Technical specifications, 
Lot 2, Item 5 – 5.4 

 
Technical specification 5.4 - PAL is an obsolete 
analogue standard which specifies technical 
parameters like picture and sound carrier 
frequencies, synchronization impulses, line and 
field durations, interlacing parameters, methods 
for chrominance and luminance channel 
transformations, signal bandwidth, modulation 
etc. and is generally adapted for TV 
broadcast. 
Requiring PAL standard excludes possibility for 
offering more advanced and higher quality 
cameras, for example cameras which have 
resolution of more than 576 lines (such as is 
required in tender point 7.5.), cameras with 
progressive scan, cameras with network 
interface etc. 
Please confirm is it allowed to offer non-
analogue cameras? 

 

A 7. 
 
 
The requirement for standard PAL is obligatory 
so offer has to meet technical specifications and 
the equipment must support PAL standard. In 
case other equipment (e.g. non-analogue) is 
offered, it must support PAL standard as well.  
Note that standard PAL is currently unique 
ability to meet the requirement (Technical 
specification -9.1) 
“Recorded audio and video data (DVD copy) 
must be formatted and viewable on PC or 
standard, (commercial) DVD players” 

Q 8. With reference to Technical specifications, 
Lot 2, Item 5 – 5.12 

 
Technical specification - 5.12. - Is it allowed to 
offer modern cameras with integrated 
interconnection interfaces through which several 
types of data are multiplexed providing the same 
functionality, including alarms, considering that 
parallel and single-purpose interfaces are 
outdated and have been made obsolete by 
technological developments? 

 

A 8. 
 
 
The specified requirement (Technical 
specification - 5.12) is minimal number of 
needed input/output alarm connections. Type of 
interface/connectors must be completely 
compatible with other requirements of the 
system. 

Q 9. With reference to Technical specifications, 
Lot 2, Item 6 – 6.2 
 

Technical specification - 6.2. - Is it allowed to 
offer software control for the PTZ camera, taking 
into consideration lower price and compactness 
of such solution, while keeping identical 
functionality? 
 

A 9. 
 
 
No, it is not allowed to offer suggested 
characteristics, as requirements for this item are 
direct drive control technology (Technical 
specification -6.2) and standalone form 
(Technical specification -6.3) 
 

Q 10. With reference to Technical specifications, 
Lot 2, Item 7 – 7.1 

 
Technical specification - 7.1 - Considering that 

A 10. 
 
No, it is not allowed to offer other sensors than 
CCD as the requirement for this item is CCD 
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CCD sensors are becoming obsolete and are 
being replaced with modern CMOS sensors 
which offer better characteristics (resolution, 
readout speed, power consumption, price, 
sensitivity...), is it allowed to offer a CMOS 
sensor? 
Is it allowed to offer a 1/4" sensor, which would 
satisfy the quality criteria in the same way the 
allowed 1/4" sensor from point 5.1 would? 

 

and the size for optical sensor is 1/3”. It is not 
allowed to offer 1/4” sensor because it is smaller 
by comparison with 1/3” which may cause lower 
camera view angle.  

Q 11. With reference to Technical specifications, 
Lot 2, Item 7 – 7.11 
 

Technical specification - 7.11 - Such obsolete 
technical requirement disqualifies many other, 
more advanced interfaces. Is it allowed to offer 
cameras which use digital interconnection 
interfaces with the recording device, which offer 
higher image quality, simpler A/D circuits, better 
interference resistance and insensitivity to cable 
type etc.? 
 

A 11.  
 
No, it is not allowed to offer suggested 
characteristics, as the Video output level 
(Technical specification -7.11) must be 1Vp-p 
according to the requirements of other audio 
and video recording system items.  
 

Q 12. With reference to Technical specifications, 
Lot 2, Item 9 – 9.1 

 
Technical specification - 9.1. - System designed 
for recording with 4 cameras is unproportionally 
more complex and expensive, requiring 
additional components which are not needed for 
a 2-camera system. Is it allowed to offer a 
system designed for recording from 2 cameras 
or is it planned to add 3rd and 4th camera to the 
system? 

 

A 12. 
 
The Hard Disk Digital Video Recorder is four 
channels (Technical specification -9.1) designed 
to perform interview process and to add two 
cameras to expand the system for security 
purpose.  
Therefore, it is not allowed to offer the system 
designed for recording from 2 cameras only. 

Q 13. With reference to Technical specifications, 
Lot 2, Item 9 – 9.12 and 9.13 

 
Technical specification - 9.12 and 9.13 - These 
requirements are specific for video surveillance 
systems. Systems which provide these 
functionalities are largely unsuitable for interview 
recording because they lack some of the 
functions necessary for interview recording. 
Required functionalities can cause interruptions 
in the video stream (periodically cycling the 
cameras, using motion detection to start 
recording and stopping recording in the absence 
of motion). Is it allowed to offer a recording 
system without these functionalities, which is 
more suited for interview recording? 

 

A 13. 
 
 
This system must be basically capable for 
interview recording. Additionally, referring to 
answer to Q12, the system must also support 
the expansion, e.g. to be capable to be used for 
the room entrance surveillance. 
Therefore, it is not allowed to offer the system 
without the specified functionalities. 

Q 14. With reference to Technical specifications, 
Lot 2, Item 9 – 9.14 
 

Technical specification - 9.14 - Considering the 

A 14.  
 
 
Digital zoom x 2 (Technical specification -9.14) 
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digital zoom does not provide any further 
information about the picture, only interpolates 
existing data points, degrades image quality and 
can be performed retrospectively using many 
3rd party applications, in addition to the fact that 
both cameras in the tender are required to have 
powerful optical zooms which in closed space 
provide equivalent of macro shooting, is it 
necessary to provide this functionality in the 
recorder? 
 

is a requirement, therefore the offer has to meet 
the technical specification and it is necessary to 
provide the functionality. Digital zoom is 
technical facility for camera with fixed optics 
(Technical specification -7. and 8.) to perform 
better details inspection and also for security 
purpose according to answer on Q12 and Q13. 
 

Q 15. With reference to Technical specifications, 
Lot 2, Item 9 – 9.17 and 9.18 

 
Technical specification - 9.17 and 9.18 - Please 
confirm whether is it allowed to offer different 
interconnection interfaces corresponding to 
newer generations cameras, as described in 
question 7? 

 

A 15. 
 
 
The requirements for these items are obligatory 
according to system application, therefore the 
offer has to meet technical specifications, and it 
is not allowed to offer the interface which is not 
compliant with the requirements. 
 

Q 16. With reference to Technical specifications, 
Lot 2, Item 9 – 9.20 
 

Technical specification - 9.20 - Is it allowed to 
offer a system which receives alarm signals 
through an integrated serial interface instead of 
separate parallel connections which are 
outdated? 

A 16. 
 
The requirements for this item are a must, 
therefore the offer has to meet technical 
specifications, and it is not allowed to offer the 
system which is not compliant with the 
requirements. 
 

Q 17. With reference to Technical specifications, 
Lot 2 
 

How to connect the microphones to DVR: 
a) Using the 4 audio ports of the DVR 
or 
b) Using the four audio inputs AUDIO 
MONITORING BASE STATION and its first end 
are connected to the DVR 
 
In the second case there is a possibility to record 
the signals from all microphones together or 
some other issues. 

 

A 17. 
 
 
The microphones must be connected to audio 
inputs of Audio Monitoring Base Station. Please 
note that the Audio Monitoring Base Station 
must have the each channel audio parameters 
control (Technical specification -3.2) 
Audio signal from Audio Monitoring Base 
Station is to be connected to DVR. 
 
 

Q 18. With reference to Technical specifications, 
Lot 2, Item 9 – 9.20 
 

In the bid documentation in SPECIAL 
CONDITIONS for lot 2, article 29.5/6/7, point c) 
says: Technical documentation/operating 
instructions and certificates, as specified in the 
Technical Specifications (Annex II). Please 
clarify what type of certificates do you need. 

 

A 18. 
 
 
Article 29.5/6/7 point c) refers to Annex II 
(Technical Specifications); which does not 
require a tenderer to submit a certificate(s) but 
only manuals for each of the 13 items ( see item 
no 1.8; 2.8;  3.13; 4.9; 5.15; 6.5; 7.12; 8.6; 9.23; 
10.12; 11.11; 12.4; 13.7) 

 


